E"@ DENVER

MAYOR’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM — PUBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT BOARD

TO: City Council

CC:

FROM: Esther Lee Leach

DATE: 1/26/2024

PURPOSE: Appointments & Reappointments for Board of PuBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT
PROCESS: City Council Confirmation

PROIJECT: N/A

NEXT STEPS: City Council Confirmation

BOARD/COMMISSION:
PuBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT BOARD STAFF: William Fenton, Department of Public Health & Environment

Mayor Mike Johnston has approved the appointment of Dr. Matthew Stratton, and the reappointment of Chris Wiant,
PhD.

CURRENT BOARD STATUS: 1 APPOINTMENT & 1 REAPPINTMENT

The Board is the local board of health for Denver. Their primary functions include adopting rules and regulations,
reviewing requests for variances from department laws and hearing appeals of decisions of the department manager,
and otherwise assisting the department in developing policies.

REAPPOINTMENT CANDIDATE:
Chris Wiant, PhD for a reappointment term: 02/01/2024 - 01/31/2029 or until a successor is duly appointed

APPOINTMENT CANDIDATE:
Dr. Matthew Stratton for a term: 02/01/2024 - 01/31/2029 or until a successor is duly appointed

CURRENT BOARD

Chris Wiant, PhD, Denver (M)(C) 12-31-23
Alisha Brown, Denver (F)(AA) 12-31-25
James G. Garcia, Denver (M)(H) 12-31-27

Jessica Brody, Denver (F)(C) 12-31-27
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Genene Duran, Denver (F)(AA) 12-31-27
Catherine Cooney, Denver (F)(C) 12-31-27

Kelli Curl, Fort Collins (F)(C) 12-31-28



